Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ARP - 143%

From: Jeremy Haass <Jhaass@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Thursday, Ja+uary 10, 2013 10:06 AM '
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Lisa Norton; Bob Asher

Subject: Patrick 'API' Battery

Mike this email is in reference to the meeting \‘Ne had in your office to discuss the above location. You gave me a
“Verbal Closure” for this release and YPC is considering this release closed. I’'m looking forward to seeing the Final C-141

scanned and uploaded to the OCD website.

Thanks.

Jeremy Haass
Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4311

Fax: (575) 748-4131

Cell: (575 513-9235

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are noltified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as ?nformation could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification

is required please request a hard-copy version.




